



Supun Chathuranga

BSc in IT | MSc in CS (Col) | MBCS UK | CCNA

Summary

Throughout my 7-year-plus career as a software developer, I have focused on developing scalable and well-documented code. I am a highly energetic and a confident professional with an infectious passion for technology. So far in my career I have proven to be highly organized, independent and a skilled communicator who is able to coordinate tasks and accomplish projects with creativity and timeliness. I am an active team player and loves to work as a team.

Working Experiences

Ceylon Electricity Board - DEO (Role-Software Developer)(2014-current)

Department of Information Technology

- Maintaining the Ceylon Electricity Board internal Cash Flow System
- Web Development (Responsible for CEB Bulk Cash, Billing Processing)
- Responsible for Developing, Maintaining Service Automated Desk System.
- Configuring the MITFIN System of CEB
- Designing, Implementing, and Managing Software Programs
- Testing and evaluating new programs
- Maintaining and upgrading existing systems
- **Technologies:Java,React,Android,React Native,PHP,Oracle,MySql**

Software Engineer (Trainee) (12 months – internship)

Ceylon Electricity Board, Colombo


Developed the Area Billing System to CEB

Developed Balanced Score Card System to CEB

- **Technologies:Java,Informix,MySql**

Educational and Professional Qualifications

- **Master of Computer Science**
University of Colombo School of Computing 2018-2021
- **Bachelor of Science Sp. Hons' in Information Technology** - Sri Lanka Institute of Information Technology 2015 to 2018
- **Professional Member at British Computer Society (MBCS)**
- Followed CISCO CCNA in WinSys Camps Sri Lanka
- Selected for National Best Quality Software Award Ceremony 2018

 E.S.Chathuranga
 0712768008
 chathurangarulz@gmail.com
 In/supun-chathuranga-190372148
 github.com/ChathuRaaksha
 No 156/5B,Sunethrarama Road,Kadawata

Technical Exposure

Java | C++ | PHP | Python

MySQL | Angular | ReactJS

HTML | CSS | Bootstrap

React-Native | Ionic | Android

NodeJS | SQL Server | Informix

Oracle | Agile | C# | .Net

Interested Areas

Mobile Application Developing

Unreal | Unity game engines

ActionScript 3.0

Web Development

Android Studio

Hobbies

Listening to music

Reading books

Involving in sports

Travelling

Game developing

Referees

Mr. P.L.Rupasinghe

Senior Lecturer

Sri Lanka Institute of
Information Technology

Malabe

lakmal.r@sliit.lk

Dr. D.C.R. Abeysekare

General Manager

Ceylon Electricity Board

dgmit.cs@ceb.lk

Project Experiences

Service Automated Desk (Currently Deployed)

System Issues handling, Chatbot, System Patch, Knowledge Center, System Status, Automated Workshop

PHP, MySql, Oracle, Informix, Javascript, HTML5 Bootstrap, React-Native

Extracting Unstructured Data and Analysis and Prediction of Financial Event Modeling-Research

This system is for predict Colombo Stock Exchange Sectors. It consists Back End and Front End. Backend used Machine Learning Front end is a hybrid Mobile Application.

Ionic framework, Python, Firebase, RNN, MySQL, Web Scraping

Area Billing System, CEB

This is a standalone application which assists for the users in Areas for Bill entry, Master Amendments, SIN Changes, Depo Changes in the CEB

JAVA, MYSQL, SQL Server, Informix

Renato – CAR Renting Application

This is a mobile application along with a web application comprised for Renting Car through this Application

Ionic Framework, NodeJS

Extra-Curricular Activities

- BCS Professional member
- CSSL Student member
- National Colors in Power Lifting 2010
- School Colors in Power Lifting 2010
- Participated in Codefest 2015-2016
- All Island 2nd Place Debating
- District 3rd Place Debating
- Violinist in the school Orchestra team
- Vice President of School Aesthetic Society

Date:2022-05-12

Signature: 